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From: Donald Palmrose
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 10:21 AM
To: Melba McGee
Cc: Bruce Olson; Tomeka Terry
Subject: NC State agency personnel attending Harris COLA env. site audit
Attachments: HEEC MAPS directions.pdf

Melba, 
 
These are the people I have from DENR and WRC attending the site audit.  Please let me know of any 
changes. 
 
Melba McGee             NCDENR 
John Sutherland          NCDENR 
Tom Fransen              NCDENR 
Phil Fragapane            NCDENR 
Jim Mead                    NCDENR 
Fred Tarver                 NCDENR 
Jennifer Haynie          NCDENR 
Paul Rawls                  NCDENR (need to verify) 
Vann Stancil                NCWRC 
Jacquelyn Wallace     NCWRC 
 
Also, I have attached the directions to the Harris Energy and Environmental Center provided to me by 
Progress Energy just in case someone in the above list has not been to this facility. 
 
Thanks, 
Don 
 
Donald Palmrose, PhD 
Sr. Project Manager 
Environmental Projects Branch A 
Division of Site and Environmental Reviews  
Office of New Reactors  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Mail Stop T7-E30  
Washington, DC  20555 
301-415-3803 
donald.palmrose@nrc.gov 
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